From: Mike Kuo

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2002 6:41 PM

To: 'tech@mlt.com.tw'

Subject: FW: Ambit Microsystems Corporation , FCC ID:MCLU10HO1O0,
An02T2373

From: CERTADM

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2002 4:00 PM

To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'

Subject: Ambit Microsystems Corporation , FCC ID:MCLU10H010, An02T2373

Notice content

Question #1: The product description in the user manual does not agree the
actual product tested. This product is a 802.11b WLAN with external USB
interface. Please provide user manual that match with product.

Question #2: Section 1.4 of test configuration diagram, the EUT is placed inside
the Notebook PC and the description below the diagram indicated the Compag
notebook was used. These description do not match the peripherals and host were
used per setup photos. Please make necessary correction.

FYI: FCC no longer require Processing gain measurement for Digital Transmission
System. In the future DTS submission, please do not provide processing gain
data

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier



